From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 4:09:20 PM
Cc:

Subject: FOI request re office costs

Auto forwarded by a Rule

To whom it may concern,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with full answers to each of the
following questions. | know you will have been asked some of them before, but | am looking for
updated figures.

1. How many members of staff did your office have when it was inherited from the Police
Authority in November 2012, and what was the annual salary cost at that time?

2. How many members of staff did your office have at March 31%, 2013, and what was the
annual salary cost at that time?

3. How many members of staff does your office have as of now, March 2014, and what is the
current annual salary cost?

4. Please state the job title and salary of each current member of staff, and state if their role
was advertised or not?

5. How many people does your office currently have working on a freelance / consultant /
adviser basis and what is the cost of their contracts?

6. How many people has your office seconded from local authorities / the police force and
what is the cost of their salaries?

Please respond within 20 working days.

Thank you,



